

PARENTAL AGREEMENT FORM L.E.E.P. Classes

2024-2025



MANDATORY ORIENTATION MEETING: Parents agree to attend the orientation meeting scheduled for March 12, 2024. If you have missed or cannot attend this meeting please contact the coordinator (Anne Ingram).

LAKEVIEW BAPTIST CHURCH PURPOSE STATEMENT: We believe that God's purpose for Lakeview Baptist Church is to love the Lord God and to express that love by making, nurturing, and equipping disciples of Jesus Christ in Auburn and throughout the world.

LAKEVIEW CHRISTIAN SCHOOL PURPOSE STATEMENT: Lakeview Christian School exists as a ministry of and under the authority of Lakeview Baptist Church. Therefore, we function and teach in accordance with all adopted statements of faith, including the Baptist Faith and Message, the Nashville Statement, the Manhattan Declaration, the Chicago Statement, and the Danvers Statement (all listed on the website at lakeviewbaptist.org or available in the church office).

We will teach Biblical family values including that a marriage union is between one man and one woman. We will only recognize a child's sex and enroll a student according to the God-given biological sex to which he or she is categorized at birth.

ATTENDANCE AND MISSED WORK: Make class time a priority. Students should be seated *in* the classroom at the designated course start time so class may begin promptly. Please do not allow your student to arrive for class more than 5 minutes early because teachers are preparing for the day. Please notify the teacher of any planned or unplanned absences. It is the parent's responsibility to contact the teacher regarding missed work, etc.

PARENTAL SUPERVISION OF COURSE WORK: Go over the class syllabus with the student making sure that they understand what is expected and when certain homework assignments are due. The teachers may have classroom specific expectations. Commit to looking over student's work and grades given each week and make sure assignments are completed.

L.E.E.P. teachers work hard to prepare lessons and assignments for classes. It is the parent's responsibility to make sure that student's are prepared for class (bringing all required books and completed assignments and prepared for discussion) and are turning in work on time. The quality of the classroom experience increases greatly when everyone student is prepared and performing to expectations.

ON CAMPUS CONDUCT:

• Students should not arrive more than 5 minutes early for class. Teachers are prepping beforehand. This includes P.E. Please do not allow students to arrive early for any classes. Students are not allowed on the field prior to P.E. classes.

• Students will not be allowed to roam the church building.

• Cell phone use is not permitted on campus. Cell phones must remain in silent mode and out of sight. In case of emergency, students must get permission from the teacher before cell phone use.

• No gaming systems or other electronic entertainment devices.

• Classroom behavior should be above reproach. Children must speak respectfully in tone and words to teachers and other students.

• Classroom rules must be obeyed.

• Students must be respectful, in language and conduct, of instructors, classroom assistants and other adults, and fellow students.

- Students should be dressed modestly and appropriately.
- Students should not wear sandals without straps (no flip-flops).
- Tennis shoes (athletic shoes) must be worn in P.E.
- Please make sure students have water bottles. During hot weather this becomes a safety issue.
- Please only send water to drink inside the classroom. Children may bring other drinks for P.E. on the field.
- Please do not bring potentially messy snacks (e.g. Lunchables, sauces, puddings) for inside the classroom.

FEES: Once registered (and fees paid), please remember that all fees are non-refundable (EVEN IF CHECKS ARE UNCASHED).

IN CASE OF SEVERE WEATHER: Please contact the class instructor to see if the class has been cancelled. If unavailable, please contact Anne Ingram (334-728-8907) or the Lakeview office at 334-887-7094 If our area is under a tornado warning, ALL STUDENTS and teachers will be moved to the safe place that the church has designated as a tornado shelter. Please DO NOT attempt to pick up your child during a TORNADO WARNING. Church policy is that no child may be released during a tornado warning. Teachers will have their cell phones. However, teachers will be focused on protecting the children and should not be distracted by phone calls.

As parents of a student enrolled in Lakeview Christian School, we understand that classes and activities offered through Lakeview Christian School will adhere to the above purpose statements of Lakeview Baptist Church and Lakeview Christian School.

We understand that Lakeview Christian School classes and activities will provide our child with a Christ-centered, Bible-based Christian education. The mission of the instructors and administrators is to inspire every student to become a mature follower of Jesus Christ.

As parents, we agree to support the school in every area of its standards and policies, including behavioral, spiritual, and moral policies.

We have read and understand the policies above, and we understand that failure to adhere to the regulations outlined on this form constitutes grounds for dismissal.

Parent or Guardian Signature (required)

Date:

Additional parent or Guardian Signature (optional)